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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

I nterstecte Wast

John Hernandez <JHernandez@interstatewaste.com>

Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:04 PM

Dawn Latincsics

Sussex Recycling Report for 2024

Andover Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Branchville Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Bryram
Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Frankford Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Franklin Recycling
Report 2024.pdf; Fredon Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Glasser Recycling Report 2024.pdf;
Green Recycling Report 2024.pdf, Hamburg Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Hampton
Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Hardyston Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Highland Lakes
Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Hopatcong Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Lafayette Recycling
Report 2024.pdf; Montague Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Newton Recycling Report
2024.pdf; Ogdensburg Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Sandtston Recycling Report 2024.pdf;
Sparta Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Stanhope Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Stillwater
Township Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Sussex Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Vernon
Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Walpack Recycling Report 2024.pdf; Wantage Recycling
Report 2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.
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Interstate Waste Services, Inc.

300 Frank W Burr Blvd, Teaneck, NJ 07666

T: 1-866-DIAL-IWS | M: | E: JHernandez@interstatewaste.com
A legacy committed to service & sustainability in our communities throughout New York, New Jersey & Connecticut.
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This message is transmitted to you by Interstate Waste Services, Inc. This email and any files transmitted with it may contain proprietary, confidential and/or
privileged material. This message is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender inmediately by e-
mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and all of its content from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program 037
RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Andover County:Sussex County
MATERIAL TONS MARKET
01 Corrugated 0.12 MPR Millenium Recycling

02 Mixed Office Paper / MPO

03 Newspaper

04 Other Paper / Mags / Junk Mail

05 Glass Containers

06 Aluminum Cans

07 Steel Cans / Qil Filters

08 Plastic Containers

09 Heavy Iron

10 Non-Ferrous & Aluminum Scrap

11 White Goods / Lite Iron

12 Anti Freeze

13 Batteries, Lead Acid

14 Scrap Autos

15 Tires

16 Used Motor Oil

17 Brush / Tree Parts

18 Grass Clippings

19 Leaves

20 Stumps

21 Consumer Electronics

22 Concrete / Asphalt / Brick / Block

23 Food Waste

24 Misc / Other (list other materials seperately)

25 Other Glass
26 Other Plastic

27 Petroleum Contaminated Soil

28 Process Residue

29 Textiles
30 Wood Scrap

98 Commingled Recyclables

99 Single Stream Recycling

Totals 0.12



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program 037
RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Hopatcong County:Sussex County

MATERIAL TONS MARKET
01 Corrugated

02 Mixed Office Paper / MPO

03 Newspaper

04 Other Paper / Mags / Junk Mail

05 Glass Containers

06 Aluminum Cans

07 Steel Cans / Qil Filters

08 Plastic Containers

09 Heavy lron

10 Non-Ferrous & Aluminum Scrap

11 White Goods / Lite ron

12 Anti Freeze

13 Batteries, Lead Acid

14 Scrap Autos

15 Tires

16 Used Motor QOil

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

99 Single Stream Recycling 0.11 MPR Millenium Recycling

Totals 0.11



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program 037
RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Montague County:Sussex County
MATERIAL TONS MARKET
01 Corrugated 2.00 MPR Millenium Recycling

02 Mixed Office Paper / MPO

03 Newspaper

04 Other Paper / Mags / Junk Mail 0.95 MPR Millenium Recycling

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

Totals 2.95



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program

RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM 037

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Newton County:Sussex County

MATERIAL TONS MARKET
01 Corrugated 0.04 MPR Millenium Recycling
02 Mixed Office Paper / MPO

03 Newspaper

04 Other Paper / Mags / Junk Mail

05 Glass Containers

06 Aluminum Cans

07 Steel Cans / Oil Filters

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

99 Single Stream Recycling 0.22 MPR Millenium Recycling

Totals 0.26



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program

RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM a7

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Ogdensburg County:Sussex County

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

Totals 1.03



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program 037
RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Sparta County:Sussex County
MATERIAL TONS MARKET
01 Corrugated 0.64 MPR Millenium Recycling

02 Mixed Office Paper/ MPO

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

13 Batterics, Lead Acid

14 Scrap Autos

15 Tires
16 Used Motor Oil
17 Brush / Tree Parts

18 Grass Clippings

19 Leaves

20 Stumps

21 Consumer Electronics

22 Concrete / Asphalt / Brick / Block 40.00 Stone Industries
23 Food Waste

24 Misc / Other (list other materials seperately)

25 Other Glass

26 Other Plastic

27 Petroleum Contaminated Soil

28 Process Residue

29 Textiles

30 Wood Scrap

98 Commingled Recyclables 0.44 MPR Millenium Recycling

99 Single Stream Recycling

Totals 41.08



County Code Municipal Code

NJ DEP / Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Program

RECYCLING TONNAGE SUMMARY FORM 037

January 01, 2024 thru December 31, 2024

Applicant Municipality: Vernon County:Sussex County

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

99 Single Stream Recycling 0.33 MPR Millenium Recycling

Totals 0.37



